From: Development Control <devel opment.control @surreyheath.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 Nov 2023 02:24:56

To: I

Cc:

Subject: FW: Miles Green Farm

Attachments: 23079.B.PRE - 07.pdf, 23079.B.PRE - 05.pdf

From: Oliver Frost
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 1:29 PM
To: Development Control <development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk>

Cc: Hayden Cooper I 2 Bennett |GG
Subject: Miles Green Farm

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the requested documents relating to Miles Green Farm.

The attached documents include the revised ‘site location plan’ and the ‘Proposed street scene elevation’.

We submitted the application via planning portal therefore can you please provide the application form via pdf to edit. We give
permission for the application address to be changed to ‘Land at Miles Green Farm’ if that is just easier to process.

Many thanks

Ollie

Oliver Frost

Part 1 Architectectural Assistant

HAC Designs Ltd.

T: 01276 402 444 | W: hac-designs.co.uk

100 Berkshire Place, Winnersh Triangle, RG41 5RD
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